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Asotin County Public Utility District 
1500 Scenic Way, Clarkston WA 99403 

 

Dated: November 12, 2025 

Project: 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Project – Design Package 2 

From: Asotin County PUD (in consultation with Consor Engineers) 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made a part of the Bidding 
Requirements and Contract Documents. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum in 

the Bid Form. 

Standard Technical Specifications and Drawings 
Asotin County PUD Specification Section 230 Pipe Bursting Part 2.1 A.2 
DELETE AND REPLACE paragraph with the following: 

 
“2. Static hydraulic system with use of steel rods. Systems using chain or cable are allowed 
as long as the integrity of the chain or cable is checked and verified for the applicable 
project conditions.” 

 
Asotin County PUD Specification Section 230 Pipe Bursting Part 2.4 B 
DELETE AND REPLACE paragraph with the following: 

 
“B. Inserta Tee, Electrofusion Saddle, or approved substitution.” 
 
Revision Note: Romac CB’s cannot be utilized for HDPE pipe per manufacturer. Inserta 
Tees or Electrofusion are only to be used for sewer laterals connecting to HDPE pipe.  

 
Asotin County PUD Specification Section 230 Pipe Bursting Part 2.4 C 
DELETE Paragraph in its entirety. 
 
Asotin County PUD Specification Section 230 Pipe Bursting Part 3.8 A 
DELETE AND REPLACE paragraph with the following: 

 
“A. Reconnect all active existing service lines as indicated on the Drawings or as identified 
in CCTV taping, after the replacement pipe has been completely installed and tested.” 

 
Asotin County PUD Specification Section 200 Sewer Drawings STD DWG NO. 2-11 
REPLACE with the attached revised drawing no. 2-11 dated November 2025 
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Asotin County PUD Specification Section 200 Sewer Drawings STD DWG NO. 2-12 
REPLACE with the attached revised drawing no. 2-12 dated November 2025 
 

Section 01201 – Measurement and Payment 
DELETE and REPLACE with the attached revised Measurement and Payment Section. 
 
Noted Revisions 

• Bid Item A7 – Additional PVC Sewer Lateral Pipe and Fittings, 4-inch diameter 
o Removed language regarding Asphalt Concrete Surface Restoration Type B being 

incidental to this bid item.  
• Bid Items A13 – A23 – Service Connection Details 1 - 11 

o Renamed “Surface Restoration Detail” titles to “Service Connection Detail” to 
match corresponding civil plan sheets and the Service Connection Detail document 
as shown in the Details of Sewer Services Section of the Contract Documents.  

• Bid Item A19 – Service Connection Detail 7 
o Added language regarding the repair of the existing vinyl fence currently under 

construction.  
• Bid Item A23 – Service Connection Detail 11 

o Added language for assumed lengths of sewer lateral relocations and associated 
surface repair. Laterals are specified on sheet C-103 and within Service Connection 
Detail 11.  

Details of Sewer Services 
Service Connection Detail No. 7 
REPLACE with the attached revised Service Connection Detail 7 
 
Noted Revisions: 

• Added Keynote 8 to cover the removal and repair of a vinyl fence currently under 
construction. Fence is required to be removed for the pipe bursting receiving pit access.  

• Added photo 1111-B to show the existing vinyl fence currently under construction.  

Plan Drawings 
Asotin County PUD 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Drawings Sheet C-101 Key Notes 1. 
DELETE and REPLACE with the following note: 
 

“RECONNECT SERVICE CONNECTION AT MAIN WITH INSERTA TEE, OR ELECTROFUSION PER 
ASOTIN COUNTY PUD STANDARD DRAWINGS NO. 2-12, SEE SHEET C502. SEE TABLE BELOW 
FOR SERVICE CONNECTION DETAIL.” 

 
Asotin County PUD 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Drawings Sheet C-102 Key Notes 1 
DELETE and REPLACE with the following note: 
 

“RECONNECT SERVICE CONNECTION AT MAIN WITH INSERTA TEE, OR ELECTROFUSION 
PER ASOTIN COUNTY PUD STANDARD DRAWINGS NO. 2-12, SEE SHEET C502. SEE TABLE 
BELOW FOR SERVICE CONNECTION DETAIL.” 
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Asotin County PUD 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Drawings Sheet C-103 Key Notes 1 
DELETE and REPLACE with the following note: 
 

“RECONNECT SERVICE CONNECTION AT MAIN WITH INSERTA TEE, OR ELECTROFUSION 
PER ASOTIN COUNTY PUD STANDARD DRAWINGS NO. 2-12, SEE SHEET C502. SEE TABLE 
BELOW FOR SERVICE CONNECTION DETAIL.” 

 
Asotin County PUD 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Drawings Sheet C-502, Detail 2-11 
REPLACE with the attached revised drawing no. 2-11 dated November 2025.  
 
Asotin County PUD 2024 Sewer Main Replacement Drawings Sheet C-502, Detail 2-12 
REPLACE with the attached revised drawing no. 2-12 dated November 2025. 
 

Revision Note: Romac CB’s cannot be utilized for HDPE pipe per manufacturer. Inserta 
Tees or Electrofusion are only to be used for sewer laterals connecting to HDPE pipe.  

 

Questions 
1. Are there any know 6-inch diameter sewer laterals? What size should those 6” be replaced 

at?  
 

Response: There are no known 6” laterals for this project. Any 6” diameter laterals 
found shall be replaced with 6” diameter pipe. Coordinate findings with Asotin 
County PUD. 

 
2. Can a sand collar (sanded manhole adapter) be installed for the existing manholes that are 

remaining in place? 
 

Response: Yes, a sanded manhole adapter can be installed for the existing 
manholes that are remining in place, coordinate with the PUD. Consor noted the 
Drawings assume breaking out channel and pipe zone in manholes to allow for 
bursting operations through existing manholes. The Contractor to create final 
connection in place after bursting operations to include channelization and 
connection to manhole. 

 
3. What is the normal water table height for the area?  

 
Response: Groundwater is not usually encountered in Clarkston at the depths of 
this sewer main.  

 
4. What kind of connection is intended for the sewer lateral re-connections? Romac or fusing 

to the main? 
  

Response: Romac CB’s cannot be utilized for HDPE pipe per manufacturer. Inserta 
Tees or Electrofusion are only to be used for sewer laterals connecting to HDPE 
pipe. This is addressed within this Addendum. 
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5. If the existing laterals are in rough shape, can the contractor choose to install a liner within 
the service to allow for a better connection? 
 

Response: Contractor can utilize the bid item A7 – Additional 4” PVC sewer laterals 
pipe for sewer services that require additional repair outside of the 5-foot width, 
with permission from the PUD. It is not the intent of the PUD to replace service 
laterals past 5’ of the centerline of the main. Other replacement or connection 
options can be considered during construction. 

 
6. What is the distance intended to replace sewer laterals? Who warranties that distance? 

 
Response: Per PUD standard detail 2-12, the sewer lateral shall be re-connected 
within 5 feet of the sewer main. Contractor shall warranty this portion of the sewer 
main within the 5-foot distance. Any additional length of lateral past 5’ from the 
centerline shall be warranted if provided under the additional 4” PVC lateral bid 
item.  

 
7. Is there a preferred start date or can the contractor start as soon as they can? Is winter work 

allowed?  
 

Response: Contractor can start anytime after award. The PUD does not object to 
winter work. However, asphalt patching may be subject to the City of Clarkston 
right-of-way permit restrictions during winter conditions.   

 
Attachments: 

• STD DWG NO.  2-11 (Sewer Lateral Relocation/Reconnection) 
• STD DWG NO. 2-12 (Pipe Bursting Sewer Lateral Reconnection) 
• Service Connection Detail 7 
• Measurement and Payment Description 

 
 

 



NOTES:

1. IF SEWER LATERAL IS DAMAGED OR HAS TO BE RELOCATED DURING
CONSTRUCTION, RELOCATE/REPAIR SEWER PIPE AND RECONNECT
USING A FERNCO RC SERIES STRONGBACK COUPLING OR ROMAC
COUPLING.

2. INSPECTION OF WORK IS REQUIRED AND MUST BE APPROVED BY
THE PUD.

3. SEWER LATERAL PIPE SHALL BE SDR-35 AND JOINTS SHALL BE
GASKETED.

4. CONNECTION TO THE EXISTING LATERAL SHALL BE WITHIN 5 FEET
MAX FROM THE CENTERLINE OF PIPE.

5. SEWER LATERAL CONNECTION TO BE WYE OR ROMAC CB FOR PVC
MAINLINE, INSERTA TEE OR FUSION COUPLING FOR HDPE MAINLINE

CUT EXISTING SERVICE LINE TO
A NEAT EDGE AND REMOVE ALL
BURRS PRIOR TO ATTACHING
NEW SERVICE PIPE

EXISTING SEWER LATERAL

FERNCO STRONGBACK RC SERIES
REPAIR/RECONNECTION
COUPLING OR ROMAC COUPLING

22.5° OR 45°
BEND

MATCH LATERAL DIAM. LOCATE
AT OR ABOVE SPRINGLINE OF
SEWER AS SHOWN. SEE NOTE 5

POSSIBLE SEWER
MAIN LOCATION

22.5° OR 45°
BEND

MATCH LATERAL DIAM. LOCATE
AT OR ABOVE SPRINGLINE OF
SEWER AS SHOWN. SEE NOTE 5

POSSIBLE SEWER
MAIN LOCATION

SEWER LATERAL
RELOCATION/

RECONNECTION

2-11

SEE NOTE 4

2-11

E.

5.

5.




